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From: Cy Shook
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSP Armstrong Wells
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:20:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sorry about that. 
 

 
 
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:49 PM
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: NSP Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Cy Shook,
 
Send me an e-mail indicating the Well Name, associated API number.
 
Your statement letter below, has 4 wells noted, but only 3 API’s referenced.
 
Please be more precise and accurate in your requests.
 
Reminder, Mewbourne is asking to the EXCEPTION to the RULEs.  For this exception all information needs
to be precise and accurate for permission to tear off the rule.
 
Just send me an e-mail for the specifics on the Wells.
 

 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
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C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 2:07 PM
To: 'Cy Shook' <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Subject: RE: NSP Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Cy Shook,
 
Can you send in another Administrative Application checklist.
 
Change the Well Name: category to say
 
“4 Armstrong wells” only.
 
What you have is the following;
 

 
We are dictated by the OCD Forms and if the form shows only one well, then the NSP is for only one well.
 
Send that as soon as you can.
 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: NSP Armstrong Wells
 
Leonard,
Great news on the Armstrong 26/23 NSLs! Thank you for your help.
 
Do you know the status of the NSP application?  Was the attached letter sufficient to explain the reason why we’re
seeking the NSP?  Do I need to submit it again? 
Thanks,
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
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From: Cy Shook 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: NSP Armstrong Wells
 
Leonard,

I’ve attached a new application letter.  In the 4th paragraph I’ve added two sentences that detail the agreement
between Devon and Mewbourne that cause the need for this NSP approval.  I’ve also included a wavier letter from
Devon, signed by Mewbourne, where both parties agree not to protest NSP applications for the splitting of the N2 of
Section 23.
 
What steps do I need to take in order to get his application approved?
Thanks,
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:42 PM
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: NSP Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Mr. Cy Shook,
 
Your NSP submitted has been denied.
 
Your NSP application the Armstrong wells did not give a reason you are excluding acreage.  The NSP
application you had submitted pertaining to the Armstrong wells did not give any reason to exclude the N/2
NW/4 of Section 23.
 
As mentioned an NSP can be used for multiple wells. Several wells = One Administrative Application
Checklist.  You have submitted 4 separate Administrative Application checklist.
 
A reason needs to be given for why you are excluding the acreage in your HSU.
 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:40 PM
To: 'Cy Shook' <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
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Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
 
Mr. Cy Shook,
 
Did you send out copies of the corrected information to all your affected parties?  If not, then that needs to be
sent out and verified.
 
 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
 
Leonard,
We fixed the typo this morning.  See attached.  Let me know what else you need.
Thanks,
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Mr. Cy Shook,
 
The waiver you submitted for the wells pertaining to the NSL references 32E, NOT 31E.
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I will deny your 4 applications.
 
Proper notice was not given.
 
 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:17 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
 
Leonard,
Here’s a waiver from the operator of the tract signed by MOC.  What else do you need to get the NSLs approved?
Thanks,
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Cy Shook,
 
Good morning.
 
I shall review the NSP.
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The OCD cannot assume anything for an application that is being reviewed. Please address all concerns
pertaining to the public notice within the affected area in your application.
 
As for the information you provided for that area of concern.
 
The Operator in that area should have provided a waiver on behalf of your NSL application.  Basically a
written statement indicating what you referenced.
 
I shall place these applications on hold until that information is submitted.
 
Remember multiple wells can be addressed in ONE NSP application.
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 6:32 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
 
Leonard,
I’ve attached the NSP forms we meant to file.  Jim, Will you please file these through the online system?
 
The S/2SW/4 of Section 14 are the same owners as the N/2NW/4 of Section 23.  Further, they are aware of this
application and we have agreed not to protest each other.  If this is not sufficient please let me know what we need to
do. 
 

Cy Shook
Landman
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
(432)682-3715
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] Armstrong Wells
Importance: High
 
Mr.  Cy Shook,
 
Good morning.
 
In review of your NSL applications for the Armstrong wells. 
 
There are two concerns post review.
 

1. An NSP is needed for approval.
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Your intended Horizontal Spacing Unit is seeking 400 acres.
 
The Purple Sage pool is designated as 320 acre with 160 acre building blocks.  Your HSU is leaving out 80
acres, the N/2 NW/4 Section 23.
 
An NSP will need to be submitted for these wells.  An NSP can cover multiple wells, as long as they are
seeking the same pool/formation.
 
There is no fee for an NSP.  Send an e-mail to the OCD Engineering e-mail.  CC me on that e-mail.
ocd.engineer@state.nm.us
 

2. Public notice was not done accordingly.
 
You only noticed the N/2 NW/4 of Section 23.
 
For a gas pool there needs to be noticed given to the 160 acres within the affected area.  You should have
noticed an entire 160 acres in the affected tract, which includes the S/2 SW/4 of Section 14.
 
If you have questions you may contact me.  Your applications will be discarded until all concerns are
addressed.
 
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
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:29:37 PM
Attachments: 20201020081833804.pdf

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
application and we have agreed not to protest each other.  If this is not sufficient please let me know what we need
to do. 
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
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